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From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 2:49 PM


To: Justin Ly - NOAA Federal; Naman, Seth


Subject: Re: Declined: ROC on LTO Team Check-in @ Mon Apr 8, 2019 12:10pm - 1:30pm (PDT)


(barbara.byrne@noaa.gov)


Hi Justin & Seth. Hope you two are at least enjoying having a bit more time on your hands, even if the reason


for it is not ideal. I don't expect the Trinity stuff to come back to life, but it was suggested that I leave you two


on our meeting invites, at least for now. If you want to be deleted, please request it in an e-mail to me, cc'ing


Howard.


Barb


On Fri, Mar 29, 2019 at 2:15 PM Justin Ly - NOAA Federal <justin.ly@noaa.gov> wrote:


Justin Ly - NOAA Federal has declined this invitation.


ROC on LTO Team Check-in

Instant Net Conference Details:

-------------------------------
Meeting Number: 746751647

Meeting Passcode: CVOwaterops

Meeting Host: MR SHAWN MARTIN


Join Instructions for Instant Net Conference:


1. Join the meeting now:

http://www.mymeetings.com/nc/join.php?sigKey=mymeetings&i=746751647&p=CVOwaterops&t=c

2. Enter the required fields.

3. Indicate that you have read the Privacy Policy.

4. Click on Proceed.


When Mon Apr 8, 2019 12:10pm – 1:30pm Pacific Time - Los Angeles


Where 1-877-929-9042 (passcode: 765321), Sacramento - LgConf - Delta (map)


Calendar barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


Who • barbara.byrne@noaa.gov - organizer


• brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov


• joe.heublein@noaa.gov


• kristin.begun@noaa.gov


• norma.hinton@noaa.gov


• garwin.yip@noaa.gov


• brian.ellrott@noaa.gov


• jonathan.ambrose@noaa.gov


• cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov


• naseem.alston@noaa.gov


• evan.sawyer@noaa.gov


http://www.mymeetings.com/nc/join.php?sigKey=mymeetings&i=746751647&p=CVOwaterops&t=c
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• j.stuart@noaa.gov


• seth.naman@noaa.gov


• susan_boring@fws.gov


• howard.brown@noaa.gov


• dan.lawson@noaa.gov


• rosalie.delrosario@noaa.gov


• sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov


• amanda.cranford@noaa.gov


• justin.ly@noaa.gov


• christopher.keifer@noaa.gov


• maria.rea@noaa.gov - optional


Invitation from Google Calendar


You are receiving this email at the account barbara.byrne@noaa.gov because you are subscribed for invitation replies on calendar

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov.


To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.


Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More.


--

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*
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